MUR793700019

RECEIVED

By OGC-CELA at 5:19 pm, Nov 03, 2021

From: Stefan Passantino

To: CELA

Subject: Re: MUR 7937 Federal Election Commission Complaint Notification (Team Herschel, Inc.)
Date: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 4:56:41 PM

Attachments: Herschel Walker, Team Herschel Blanket Designation of Counsel.pdf

Jason Boles, Treasurer Designation of Counsel (Executed).pdf

Thank you. Attached are the Blanket Designations of Counsel you requested. Please note the
new address. May | please request an extension of two weeks, until November 24, 2021 to
file responses on behalf of the Respondents Herschel Walker, Team Herschel, and Treasurer

Jason Boles?

Stefan C. Passantino, Esq.
Elections, LLC
M:


mailto:stefan.passantino@electionlawllc.com
mailto:CELA@fec.gov

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

EMAIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# Blanket Counsel

Stefan C. Passantino

Name of Counsel:
. Elections, LLC

Firm

Adiiess: 1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 500

Washington, DC 20024

. 202-400-1530

Office# Fax#:

Mobile#:

E-mail: Stefan.passantino@electionlawllc.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other comnuinicati Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

Candidate
Title

L/ Herschel Walker

(Name — Please Print)

Herschel Walker, Team Herschel, Inc.

RESPONDENT:
(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1483
(Please Print)

Roswell, Georgia 30077

Home#: Mobile#:
Office#: (770) 330-6185 Fax#:

E-mail: teamherschel@rtastrategy.com

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express
written consent of the person under investigation.

Rev. 2018






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

1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Address:

Washington, DC 200:

202-400-1530
ef:

Offic Fax#:

Mobile#:

E-mail: Stefan.passantino@electionlawllc.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

L\ Treasurer

10/29/21
Date (SignaturgZ Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title
Jason Boles
(Name — Please Print)
Jason Boles, Treasurer, Team Herschel, Inc.
RESPONDENT:

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1483

(Please Print)

Roswell, Georgia 30077

Home#: Mobilet:
Officett: (770) 330-6185 Fax#:

E-mail: Jason@rtastrategy.com

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
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MUR793700020

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



MUR793700021

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





